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Building Value in Air.

Bulletin: 14-23
TO: All Greenheck Representatives
FROM: Jody Meadows, Product Manager, Centrifugal Fans
DATE: April 10, 2023

SUBJECT: Model USF Generation 2 Update

| am pleased to announce the Generation 2 USF up to size 24 is now available in the April CAPS® 4.41
release.

Gen 2 USF provides a simplified design incorporating more options and features while also being
easier and more intuitive to select and is available to select now with a 20-week lead time.

Additional features:
e Expanded direct drive selections with Vari-Green® up to 10 hp
VFDs and Controls—factory-mounted or ship loose up to 30 hp
Inlet box and curb cap mount
Direct drive galvanized grease fan available with inlet box and curb cap mount
Low-cost aluminum scroll
Stainless steel entire construction
Updated submittal—MOP/MCA and Bearing Life Calculations

Engineering and development are underway on the USF 27-73 to include additional enhancements as
well so watch for future updates.

If existing jobs are designed around the Gen 1 USF, we will allow selections to be ordered.

Thank you for your continued partnership in selling Centrifugal products. If you have any questions,
please contact the CVI marketing team at 1-888-284-3306 or e-mail CVImarketing@ Greenheck.com.
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